ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

REG. OFFICE: SILPAHRI INDUSTRIAL STATE, BILASPUR - 495001 (C.G.)

CIN: U27102CT2004PTC016654, PHONE NO.: 07752-221220, EMAIL ID: abhapower@gmail.com,

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
OF ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 30T
DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 04:30 PM AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
AT SILPAHRI INDUSTRIAL STATE, BILASPUR - 495001 (C.G.) TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,
2022 together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ankit Agrawal (DIN 00746588), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of and Mr. Harish kumar Shah (DIN 01677117), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of and Mr. Satish kumar Shah (DIN 02324456), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of and Mr. Atish Agrawal (DIN 03540841), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

@yt

(ANKIT AGRAWAL)

PLACE: BILASPUR (C.G.) DIRECTOR
DATE: 28.09.2022 DIN: 00746588

Note:

A member entitled to attend and vote is also entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself/herself and such a proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Proxies in order to be valid and effective must be delivered at the registered office of the
company not later then forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting

All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company during the office hours on all working days, except public holidays,
between 11.00 AM. to 1.00 P.M. upto the date of the Annual General Meeting.



ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

REG. OFFICE: SILPAHRI INDUSTRIAL STATE, BILASPUR - 495001 (C.G.)
CIN: UZ27102CT2004PTC016654, PHONE NO.: 07752-221220, EMAIL ID: abhapower@gmail.com,

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
EGM are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of their board
resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the
EGM.

5. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date so as to enable the management to keep information
ready.

6. Members are requested to promptly notify any change in their address to the Company.

7. Interms of the requirements of the Secretarial Standards -2 on General Meetings issued
by the Institute of the Company Secretaries of India and approved & notified by the
Central Government, Route Map for the location of the aforesaid meeting is enclosed.

8. A Route Map to reach the venue of Annual General Meeting is annexed with the notice of
Annual General Meeting.



ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

REG. OFFICE: SILPAHRI INDUSTRIAL STATE, BILASPUR - 495001 (C.G.)
CIN: U27102CT2004PTC016654, PHONE NO.: 07752-221220, EMAIL ID: abhapower@gmail.com,

FORM NO.MGT -11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U27102CT2004PTC016654
Name of the Company Abha Power and Steel Private Limited

Reg. Office Silpahri Industrial State, Bilaspur - 495001 (C.G.)

Name of Shareholder (s):

Registered Address:

E-mail id:

Folio No.:

No. of Shares:

1/We, being the member(s) of Abha Power and Steel Private Limited, shares of the above
named company, hereby appoint:

1. Name

Address

Email- ID |

Signature | : | of falling him

s Name

Address

Email-1D | : |

Signature | : | of falling him

3. Name :

Address

Email- ID

Signature | : of falling him

as my/our proxy to attend and vete (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, the 30t Day of September,
2022 at 04:30 PM at Silpahri Industrial State, Bilaspur - 495001 (C.G.) and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated helow:



ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

REG. OFFICE: SILPAHRI INDUSTRIAL STATE, BILASPUR - 495001 (C.G.)

CIN: U27102CT2004PTC016654, PHONE NO.: 07752-221220, EMAIL ID: abhapower@gmail.com,
SL No. Resolution
1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st

March, 2021 together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ankit Agrawal (DIN 00746588), who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3 To appoint a Director in place of and Mr. Harish kumar Shah (DIN 01677117), who

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

4, To appoint a Director in place of and Mr. Satish kumar Shah (DIN 02324456), who

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

5 To appoint a Director in place of and Mr. Atish Agrawal (DIN 03540841), who retires

by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Gh~—=£
Date: Member’s / Proxy's Signature
NOTES

1) This form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with
the Company.

2) This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement
of the meeting.

3) Aproxy need not be a member of the Company .

4) A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.



ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

REG, OFFICE: SILPAHRI INDUSTRIAL STATE, BILASPUR - 495001 (C.G.)
CIN: U27102CT2004PTC016654, PHONE NO.: 07752-221220, EMAIL ID: abhapower@gmail.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting hall)

Name of Share Holder

Address

Folio No.

No. of Shares

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday, the 30™ Day of November, 2021 at 04:30 PM at Silpahri Industrial State, Bilaspur -

495001 (C.G.) and at any adjournment thereof.
@4—/-;?

Date: Member's / Proxy’s Signature
Notes:

1) A member/proxy wishing to at end the meeting must complete this Attendance Slip and
hand it over at the entrance duly signed.

2) If you intend to appoint a proxy, please complete the proxy form and deposit it at the
Company's Registered Office at least 48 hours before the meeting.




ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

REG. OFFICE: SILPAHRI INDUSTRIAL STATE, BILASPUR - 495001 (C.G.)
CIN: U27102CT2004PTC016654, PHONE NO.: 07752-221220, EMAIL ID: abhapower@gmail.com,

ROUTE MAP
FOR THE LOCATION OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
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Bilaspur Railway Station
Platform No. 2&3
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Chartered Accountants VIHAR, BILASPUR 485001
bineo_khatri@yahoo com 9425219540

D FLOOR, GURUKRIPA
TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES PONERS Kb A s

Independent Auditor's Report
Tothe Members of ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cpinian

We have audited the financial statements of ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED
(‘the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement
of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinien and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and falr view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, its Profit and iis
cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinian

We conducted our audit in accerdance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
sechion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
saction of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethice issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matlers were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whale, and in
farming our opinion therean, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matlers. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in

our repornt.
|5 No. | Key Audit Matter | Auditor's Response =
[ 1. JNiL | NIL |

Information other than the financial statements and auditars’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.




Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears toc be materially misstated

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Malter
MIL.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance for the Standalone

Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statemeants
that grve a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards gpecified under section 133 of the Act This responsibility also
includes maintanance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities, selection and application of appropriale accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial contrels, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstalement, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financial statements, managemeant is responsibie for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management aither intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenis

Our objectives are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that inciudes our opinion, Reasanable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but i not a guarantee that an audit conducled in accordance with SAs will always detect a
matenal misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied 1o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an acdit in accordance with 545, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. W also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not




defecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from errar,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, imtentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
avernide of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order o design audit
procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectveness of such
controls,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a geing concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required fo
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate. 1o modify our apnion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underying transactions and
events in @ manner thal achieves fair presentalion.

Materiality s the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
indiidually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced We consider
Quantitative matenality and qualtative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cother matters, the
pPlanned scope and biming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

Vie also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independenca,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disciosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse conseguences of doing =0 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benafits of such communication,

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requrements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
aceordance with these requirements.




R

It on Fegulatory Requirerient

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {*the Order”}, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act. 2013, we give in the 'Annexura A', a statement on the matters specifiad
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} In our epinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flaw Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

€] On the basis of the written representations received from the directars as on A1st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the direciors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a direclor in terms of
Saction 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls ovar financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B

g] With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we reporl that Seclion
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Seclion 197(16) Is
not required,

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foresseabie logsses,

li. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of iIt's knowledge and belief
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advancecj
or loaned or invested (either from borowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the tompany 1o or in any other person(s} or entity(ies)
including _fnre:_gp entities  (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding whethe-l
recorded in writing or otharwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, ;r.limcihr or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannar




whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b} The management has represenied, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign enfities
("Funding Partias™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly. land or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like: on behalfl of the Uitimate Beneficiares: and

{c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considerad reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ji) of Rule 11{e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v.  No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company,

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRX: 00 1

Place:-BILASPUR VINOD KUMAR KHATRE 4
Date: 28.09.2022 (PARTNER )

UDIN: Membership or1797
2Z0T1TITAXATEMSE266 Mo,



Annexure ‘A"

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”,

We report that:

if)

(i)

{a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment; etc

{(b) As explained to us. Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material
discrepancies were naticed on such verification:

{€) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the company

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereundar.

(a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted
at reasonable intervals by the management, In our opinicn, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the rmanagement as
compared to book records.

(b) The company has been sanctioned during any point of time of the year,
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets,
but in absence of proper and adequate day to day inventory records. we
were unable to verify the same guarterly statements and retur




(i} {(a) During the year the company has not provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security
to company, firm, LLP’s and other parties/entities.

{iv} In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions
of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with.

iv) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

{vi) As per infermation & explanation given by the management, maintenance
of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act,

{wii) {a} According to the records made available to us, company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
. employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been daposited
on account of any dispute.

{wiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no tfransactions not recorded in the books of accoumt have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 18681,

(i) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender

{b} According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender;

{c} In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

e —

r.




(d} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised
for long term purposes,

(e} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
parson on aocount of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures,

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised loans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

(x}  (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
camvertible) during the yvear.

{xi} {a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
no  fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year,

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies  (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company

{xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable
on  the company

(xiil) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards:

{(xiv} In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require
to have an internal audit system.

{xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with




—

directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not

required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act.
1934 (2 of 1934),

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination. the Company has.not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934,

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(d) This clause is not applicable to the company as it is not CIC.

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year

(xix) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date,

(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on
the company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company.

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence
this clause is not applicable.

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0003072C

lj —

vV N
Place:-BILASPUR VINOD KUMAR KHATRI
Date: 28.09.2022 (PARTNER)
UDIN: Membership No. 071797
2207179TAXATEMS266
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Annexure’B'

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Eeport on Intermal Fina ion 143 of th
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ABHA POWER
PRIVATE LIMITED ('the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Respansibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Cempany considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
eafeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and ermors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Coempany's intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting {the “Guidance MNote™) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both apphcable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and. baoth issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matenial respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reparting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of interna! control
based on the assessed rigk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,

including the assessment of the nsks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and agpropnate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reparting.




of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reperting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A& company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures thal

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accorcance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements

Inharent Limiations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemants
due to efror or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting fo future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changas In
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reparting wera
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financizl repoding
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting
1ssued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: oo 2C

&

I.F

|
Place:-BILASPUR VIN UM ¥
Date: 28.09.2022 [FAE?N‘E‘EET;&B-WTR‘
UDIN: Membership No. 071797
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ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Basis of accounting:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis.

Revenue Recognition -

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are
accounted for on accrual basis except discount claims, rebates and retirement
benefits which cannot be determined with certainty during the year.

Provisions ent Liabilities and Conti

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for-

(i} Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly
within the contrel of the company or

(i) Present Obligations arising from past events where it i not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result
in the recognition of the income that may never be realized.

General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally
accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied.




(B)Notes on Financial Statements

- Fa}jrr_nen_ts to Auditors:

 Auditors Remuneration 2022-23 2021-22
Audit Fees 30000.00 30000.00
| Total ) 30000.00 | 30000.00

2. No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy No.
8. The impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined.

3. The company has no relations with struck off companies.

4. Related Party disclosure

A) Rel Parties an eir Relationshi

In accordance with Ind AS - 24 on Related Party Disclosures, where conirol exisls
and where key managerial personnel are able to exercise significant influence and
where transactions have taken place during the current pericd along with the
description of relationship as identified and certified by Management are as given
below:

Name of Related parties

a. Key Management Personnel (KMP)
(i) ANKIT AGRAWAL
{ii}j HARISH KUMAR SHAH
(iiif) SATISH KUMAR SHAH
(iv] ATISH AGRAWAL

b. Relatives of Key Managerial Persons
() SHAH STONE SUPPLIERS



Transactions with Related parties

'D'lilﬂhlﬂl_:!ing Balances

Current Year Previous year
Key Relative of Key Relative of
Farticubsrs H::;H:“"r::ﬁ Man:::mant “::;Tn“;:rt I'-'lan:;:mant
Fersonneal Personnel
PAYABLES 0.00 33040.00 0.00 236944.00
Loans Given 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 =

3. Previous year figures have been regroupedirearranged wherever necessary.

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(VINOD KU
PARTNER

Membership No. 071797
Registration No.003072C

Place:- BILASPUR

Date: - 28.09.2022

: e
ATRI)

For ABHA POWER AND STEEEL
PRIVATE LIMITED

i ..'\-.l
'l_"'-l' L -

HARISH KUMAR  ANKIT AGRAWAL

SHAH

Director

DIN : 01677117

Director

DIN : 00746588




TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES 2 T 3R0D FLOOR, GURUKRIFA TOWERS MAIN

ROAD,VYAPAR VIHAR, BILASPUR
Charterad Accountants | m CHATTISHGARH 435001
' | Ph. 9425210540

= e-mail ! hinoo_khalr@yahoo, com

FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6G(1){a)]

Audit report under section 4408 of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in 4 case whare the accounts of
tha business or profession of a person have been audited undar any other law

1. We repodt that the stalutory audit of
M s, ABHA POWER & STEEL PYTLTD
SILFAHRLD HARD KALA INDUSTRIAL AREA BILASPUR
PAN  AAECAZ3BIL

wias conducted by us M/S TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
Hct, and we annex hereio 3 copy of our awdi repon dated 28-5ep-2022 slong with 8 copy each of -

{a] the audited Profit and Loss Account for the period beginning from 1-APR-2021 to ending on 31-MAR-2022
(B} ehe audited Balance Shesat s at 31-MAR-2012; and
fe] docwnents declared by the said Act lo be part of, or annexed jo, the Profl and Loss Account and Batance Sheet,
2. The staternent of particulars required 1o be furnished under sechion 4448 is annexed herewith in Form No, 300,
. In our opinion and fo Bw best of owr infoermation and acconding to aaminabon of books of account induding other

relevan! documents and explanations given to us. the pariculars given in the said Form No. 3CD are tree and cormect
subject ta the following observations/qualifications, if any:

L | Quealdication Type Coservations/Qualifications

1 | Dihers ‘Wa have been informed by he assessea that the information
required under lhe Cladse No. &4 his nol Deen maintainsd by | in
absanca of any dEciosure requiremant therecd under Goods &
Servicea Tax Sfatua. I s not possiie o determing braskup of tals!
axpanditure of entities regisiensd of nol registered under ST, &8
nacassary information s not mainkained by the assesses in the
books of socourits. Further, the atandand accouring sofbwan used
by the Assessen is not configured fo generate any réped in respast
al such Fusionical data in absanca uf-n-:.r prevading statutony
requiremen] regarding the reguisile mlarmation in the clause. In vew
of abores, we ane unabse to venfy and repori fhe desired informafion

) in fhe clause &4

% |informaton mgarding demand raised of redurd sswed This has besr raporied as infomed B0 we by the management.

during the peewious year under any tay laws other than
Income-tax Act, 1941 and Weallh lax Act, 1957 was not
made availabia.

3 | Oihers TOS annexuns does not inciude Tew amounts on which TDS was not
dadaeied, a8 declarationiowiMil deduction Certificabes ware cblained
bry ther assesse from the iransporiers.

For TAUNE KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accounlans
{Firm Regn Mo.: 0003072C)
KHATRE
Flace :BILASPUR PARTHER
Date : 282022 Mambarship Mo: 071757

UOIN: 22 0F19FAXATEM B244




FORM NO. 3CD
[See rule 6G(2)]

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under
section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

Part A
01 [Name of the assesses ABHA POWER & STEEL PVT LTD
02 |Address SILPAHRI,0,HARDI KALA INDUSTRIAL
. AREA BILASPUR
03 | Permanent Account Number (PAK) AMECAQIRZL
04 | Whether the assesses is Uable 1o pay indirect tax Fe excice duty, | Tes
senice tax, saes fax, goods and service tax cusioms duty,ele. if
¥e§, please fumish the registration number or, 35T numbar or any
other idenlification number allotted for the same
Hiama of Act Slale Oithar Regisiration Mo Descripsan (oplicnal)
‘Goods and sarvice tax | CHATTISHGARH 2ZAAECAREILAZE
05 | Status Company e
08 | Previous year from 1-APR-2021 ta 31-MAR-2022
07 |Assessment year 2022-23
09 | ncicate the refevant cdause of section 44AB under which the Ut has Ravant ciauss of section 4408 under which (he audit has
b Conducied bean conducied
Third Proviso to sec 44AB : Audited under amy other
lawi

List of Books of account and nature of relevant docmments

examinad.

Cfa Whather the assessee has opled for laxalion under section|Yes (section : 115BAA)
115BAM15BASM 15BABM1SBACH 15BA0 7
PartB
09 [a) [ fim or association of persons, indicate names of Name PBrofit sharing |
pariners/members and their profit sharing ratios. ratio (%)
Ha
b} | If here is any change in the partners or membars or in their] Mo
profil sharing ratio since the last date of the preceding year,
the particulars of such change
Warme of Date of change Type of change Old predit | Mew profil Remarks
PartnerMamber sharing Sharing
ratie Ratio
10 | ) |Mature of business or profession (if more than one business or
profession is carried on during Ihe previous year, nalure of
every business or prefession)
Sub Sactor Code
MANUFACTURING Manufacture of steel products 04056
MANUFACTURING Othar manufaciuring n.e.c. 04087
b) | theve is any change in the nature of Gusiness of professon. | No
|1ne paiculars of such change. =
Busingss ' Sechor Sub Sector Code Remarks if any:
11 | a) |\Whether books of account are prescribed under seciion 4444 |No
if yes, kst of books so prescribed.
bj | List of books of account maintained and the address at which | SILPAHRI, Cash Book, Ledger, Bank
the books of accounts are kepd. (In case books of account are | INDUSTRIAL AREA, |Book, Journal
maintained in a compuder system, mention the books ef BILASPUR, (Computerized)
actount generated by such computer sysiem. if the boaks of CHATTISHGARH,
BCCOUWNdE @re ol kept &l one location, please fumish the 495004, INDLA
badresses of localions slong wilh the detads of books of
| jaccaunts maintained al esch location. )

Cazh Book, Ledger, Bank Book,




12

refevant seclion. )
Section

Whether the profit and loss account includes any profis and gains
sssessable on presumplive basis i yes, indicale the amouni and
the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AF, 44AF, 448, 4468,
44886, 44BBEChapler XI-G, First Schedule of any other

Amgausnt

Femarks il any:

aj

Methed of sccounting employed in the previous year

Mercantile system

b}

Whether there had been any change in the method of
#ccounting employed vis-a-vis the mathod employed in the
immadiately precedi iOUE Year,

Ho

i answer 10 (b) above is in the afimmative, gve detsls of sach

changs, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss,
Farticulars Increase in profit (Rs.)

Decrease in
profil{fs.}

Remarks if any:

)

Whether any adjustment is required 1o be made o the profits
of losa for complying with the provisions of incoma
computation and dedosure standards notified under section
145(2)

Ho

m
E==1

H answer lo (d) above is in the affirmative, give detals of swch
| Sdjusimeonis

Parliculsrs

Increass in prodit
(Rs.)

Decraass in
profit{Rs )

Net Effect{Rs.) | Remarks if any.

1

Disclosure as per ICDS

ICOS

Dischisure

CDS | - Accounting Policies

Tha asseszee has followed lundamental accounting assumphiens
concerm, conslslency and sccrual. Mercantile methed of sccounting has besn
Tolowed

&f going

IC0S 11 = Valuation of weniorias

EASEESTE,

Inveniories of siocks are valued at Cost or et Realizable value whichever s
lower. For the purpose
followsed. The Cosl comprises of cost of purchase, cost of convershon and
other cost directly atributabie in bring the nventory to the presant location
and condition. Feor the purpose of valusation of purchase, sales and invenibony
exchisive methad of accounting has regulary been followsd bassd on
accounting standard § and guidance note ssued by Instituts of Chartered
Accountants of India. That at para 23.73 of the revissd 2014 aditian of
Guidance nobe, it has been claarly stalsd that undar both exelusive method of
accounting sa well as Inchusive mathod of sesounting, the gross profil in the
tradding account will remain the same. Carrying amount of inventory - Rs.

of measuremant of cost retail methed has been

ICDS Il - Construction Contracts Mot Applicabis

ICDS 1Y - Revenue Recognition

of
Iiderest and othar

ICES X - Barrowing Costs

ICOS Vil - Gavernments Grants Mot Applicable

All sabe transactions are recognised

witen the poods have been transferred to the buyer for a price & thers is
reasonable certainity of |t ultimals collection or all significant risks & rewards
have been transfermed, The assesses @ not a service

io tha cost af the gualdfying assel, until such time as the sssats am
substantially ready for their intended use, A quallfying asset Is cne that

¥ nacasaarily takes substantlal paricd of time to got ready for its ntended use,
All ather borrowing costs ane charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year in

whilch they are incurred. Borrowing ot capitalized during the year- As NIL

as revenue. Sals is ireated as complats

costs attributable to qualifying assets, are added

(TCDS V - Tangible Fixed Assels

350,

Tangible fixed assats are initialy recognised as
carmied ot Cost lss Depreciation for the yoar,
a8 per rated prascribed under Income tax Act, 1961, Refer Clause 18 of Form

par cost and subsequantly
has bagn wd

KGOS X - Prowisions, Contingent LiabiliGes
and Contingant Acsats Total

#lalemants.

Provisions invelving a substamial degres of sstimation kn measurement are
recognised when thers is 2 present obligation as a result of past events and it
Is probable that there will be an outhow of resources.

Contingent liabilities &re not recognized but disclosed if amy.

Contingent assets are noither recognised nor disclosed in the financhal

14

Muathod of valuation of dosing stock employed in the previous

Raw Material and Finished Goods ;- Cost or NRV |
Whichever |5 lowar

k)

Wear.
lnmnﬁdn&aﬁmﬁmhmdhudufwmhnﬁnum
under section 1454, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss,
plsase fumish:

[

Particulars *

Incroasa in profif (Rs.)

I
Crecreass in

profitRs.)




J

[ !
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Euuhﬁmmmmuwmm-mm
| slock-in-lrade: -
| Descriplion of Date of Cost of
Capilal Assols

MA

Mo : i

capdal
assels

Amount at

corveried
into slock

Remarks if any:

1|

Amounts not credited 1o the profl and loss scoount, being, -

&)

the ikems fallng within the scope of section 26; Hil

Descriplion Amount

Rermarks # any:

b

refunds ame admitted &s due by the authonties conoermed;
Dreoripbion

the proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of Guty of cusloms or | NIl

@ucise or service tax or refunds of sabkes lax of value added tax
or Goods & Senvice Taxwhers such cradits, drawbscks or

Amount

Remarks if any:

»

escakation claims accepled during the previous year,

Wil

Descripton Armoiani

Remarks if any:

any ather item of Income;

[Ciescription

Remarks ¥ any:

capial receipl, if any. Nil

Amount

Description

Remarks i any:

Where any land or Duilding or both & bansierred during the
previous year for 8 consideralion less than value adopted or
assessed or assessable by any authorily of a State Governmend
rafarmdluhmlm:!ﬂ'ﬂ}ﬂ pleasa fumish:

| Details | Conside
of ration
propeny | recehe

Hmrh1ﬂmn‘h'r Address | Address
s if any: Lime 1 | Line 2

dor
acorsed

*E%E*ﬁé

prowtis
aof

1) or
4ih

n

18

Parlicitars of depreciation dmmuuwnﬁmmmmmwu—
may

1661 in respect of each assel o block of assets, as the case
ba, in the following form -

aj

Degcriplion of asselblock of assals,

b

Rate of depreciaton,

Aciual cosd or written down value, as thi case may be,

Adjusiment made o the written down valee under section
115BACIHT 15BAD (for sssessment year 2021-2022 only)

mnmmnmmmﬂmuam
dise to excluding value of goodwill of 8 business or

Adjusted written down value

o)
ca)
ch)
ce)
d

Additionsideductions dunng the year with dates; i ihe cass of
any sddition of an agest, dale pul ko use; including adjustment
| on account of ;-

i mlvmmrnmuam:numm
the Central Excise Rules, 1944, in respect of assels

acquired on or afler 1at March, 15934,

%) | change in rate of exchange of currency, and
iif] Eﬂﬂ?ﬂmmmmmwmrﬂﬂ
ca

&)

llmmnam allowable.




f) | Witten down value at the end of the year |
18 | Amounts admissible under sections |
Saction ] Amaount debiled o | Amount admissible as Rermarks if any:
PEL per the provisions of
e InCome-{ex A,
18951
20 a) [Amy sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for| Nil
services rendened, where such sum was olherwise payable (o
him as profits or dividend. |Saction 36(1)(i)]
Description Amount Remarks il any;
b) |Detalls of confributions recaived from employees for vanous
funds as refarmed bo in section 3641 ){va):
MHeme of Fund Amaunt Actual Date Due Date The actual
- o il amounl paid
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 326[ 16/052027 16062021 328
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 340 15/06/2021 15/06/2021 340
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 346 15072021 150TIZ021 348
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANGCE 32| 1anazoz 15/08/2021 312
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 330] 10/09/2021 15092021 130
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 263  1ioz0zd 151102021 263
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 255 181172021 30i11/2021 155
[EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 255[ oTi2i2021 15122021 255
[EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 288 172022 18/01/2022 255
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 258 10M22022 15/02/2022 258
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANGE 258 07033022 15/03/2022 258
EMPLOYEES STATE INSURANCE 255 O7/04/z022 30/04/2022 155
'PROVIDENT FUND 5168 16082021 15/05/2021 5188
| PROVIDENT FUND T 5410| 15/08/2021 15/06/2021 5410 |
[PROVIDENT FUND 5480 150772021 18/07 /2021 5480
PROVIDENT FUND 4967 140872029 15/08/2021 4867
PROVIDENT FUND 5256 10/09/2024 15/08/2021 5256
PROVIDENT FUND 4185 13M0/2021 15102021 a18s
PROVIDENT FUND 4097 1820 1812029 4017
'PROVIDENT FUND 4020 oTAz0N 15A 22021 020
PROVIDENT FUND 017 170202 15/01/2022 4017
PROVIDENT FUND 4068| 10/02/2022 15/0212022 4068
PROVIDENT FUND 4065| (07032022 15/03/2022 4065
'PROVIDENT FUND 4018 07/04iz022 160472022 | 4016
21 | a) | Please furnish the details of smounts debited te the profit and loss account. being in the nature of capilal, personal,
| advartisemant expendiire sie e
1 |expenditure of capital nature; [Nl
Particulars Amourt in Rs Remarks if any
2 |expanditure of personal nature, | Nl
Pariculars Amount in Rs. | Ramarks if any:
3 |expenditure on advedisement in any souvenir, brochure, | NI l
kracl, pamphiet or the like, pubkshad by a political pary; —
Parbiculars Amound in Ais. Ramarks if amy:
4 |Expenditure incurred &l clubs being enirance fees and| Nil
| subscriplions
Particulars Amount in Rs.
§ | Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services | Nl
and facililies used.
Particulars Amaount in Rs.




6 |Expenditee by way of penally of fine for violaion of any | Nil
law for the fime being foree
Pariculars Amount in Bs. Femarks if any:
| 7 |Expendilure by way of any other penally or fine not|Nil
cowvered abowve
Farbiculars Amount in R, Remarks i any:
8 | Expanditure incurmed for any punposes which is an offence | Mil
o which & prohibited by law
Particulars Amount in Rs. Remarks if any:
b} | Amounts inadmissible under section 40{a) -
i |as payment bo non-resident refenmed 1o in sub-clausa (i)
Al Detalls of paymant on which tax is not deducled: | Wit
Date | Amou | Malur | Name | PAN |Aadha| Count | Addre | Addre City |Local| Post | Slale | Rem
of | ntof | eof [ofthe |ofthe | arno |y S &5 de of | ity or | Offic arks
REYIM | pEyM | paym | payes | payes Line 1 | Lina 2 Tow | Area | & if
ani anl ent ner any:
Distn
el
B|Detailz of payment on which tax has been deducled but | Nil
has nol bean paid during the previows year o in the
subsequant yaar before the expiry of bme prescribed
under section 200{1)
Date of | Ama | Matu | Nam | PAN [ Aadh [Coun] Addr | Addr Pit]ﬂlyTLmal Post | State | Amo | Rem
payment | unt |reof | eof | of [ aar | try | ess | ess | ode | or | ityor| Offic wnt | arks
of | pay | the | the | na Line | Lina Tow | Area | & of | il
pay | menl| paya | paya 1 2 nor tax | any:
ment & . Disdri dedu
et cled
I
i (3& payment to resident rafedrad fo in sub-clause (ia)
Al Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: |
Date of | Amoun | Naturs | Name |PAN of | Aadha | Count | Addre | Addres | Pincod | City |Locali| Post || State
payment | tof | of |ofthe | the | ano | v | ss (slibe| & | or | tyor |Odfce
paymee | payS | payes | payes Lineg z Town | Ansa
rit nt 1 ar
Distni
o S 5 | |
3-Mar.2 | ST4T1 | TRAN [PRITI INDE | BILA 48500 | BILA CHATTISHG
1FF SPOR | ROAD A sPU 1 SPU ARH
(TATIO |LIMES R R
M
16-Nov-2 | BEE00 ) PROF | RAIPU DI | RAIP 49300 |RAIP CHATTISHG
021 ESSI0 |R & UR 1 UR ARH
HAL |HEAL
SERW! | THCA,
CEE |RE
CENT
RE
01-Apr-2 | 15768 | TESTI |PERF IND{ | BiLA 45500 | BILA CHATTISHG
a WG ECT A SPU 1 SPU ARH
CHAR | INSPE R R
GES | CTiON
SERVI
CES e
F-dan-2 | T38| ransp | ASS0 WOl | KOL KOL WEST
nz2 oriatio | CIATE A EAT HAT BENGAL
f ] & A
ROAD
CARR
ERS
B{Details of paymant on which tax has been deducted bul| Nil
has not been paid on or before the due dale specified in
sub- section (1) of section 139




mant | paye | Paye 1

§825]
3
3
g

Maifu | Nam | PAN | Asdh | Coun | Add | Ad

LR

| City
or

Towe
nor
Dist

Post | State

arks

any;

giges]

iii | s payrment refamed to In sub-clause (ib)

| A] Details of payment an which levy is not deducied.

payment | wd |meéof | @of | of | aar | iy | ess
of | pay | the | the | no Line

pay | ment | paye | paye 1
mant a ]

-

Date of | Amo | Malu | Mam | PAMN | Asdh | Coun | Addr

Finc

g
3
£
:
§

ified in sub- seclion (1) of section 135

B| Details of payment on which levy has been deductad|Nil
but kas nol bean paid on or before the due date

Date of | Amo | Natu | Nam | PAN | Asdh | Coun
payme | unl |reof | eaf | of | aar | by
nt of | pay | the | the | no
Py | ment| paye | Paye
meid f f

~38E

Add

[BES
Lina

Area| @&

g

§8Ee53
33

=]

Fringe banefd lax under sub-clause (ic)

l

Veaith tax under sub-clause (lia)

Royally, license fee, service fee eic. under sub-clause (iib)

EE

£

Salary payable outside Indiaito & non resident withoul TDS
etc. _under sub-clause (i)

[ Daie of | Amou| Name | PAN |Aadha| Count | Addre
paymenti | ntof |ofthe | ofthe | armo | ry 55
paym | payee | payee Ling 1
ant

City or | Localit
Town | yor

ks if |
any:

- 35

¥il |[Payment to PFiother fund elc. under sub-clause (iv)

i | Tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v)

Amounts debited 1o proft and loss account being, interest,
salary, bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissitle under
section 40{by40(ba) and computation thereof,

Particulars Section Amount Descrption

debited fo PiL
ALC

Disallowancaidesmad incoma under section 40A03):

A |0On the besis of the examination of books of account and
other  relevant  documenisievdence, whather  the
expendilure covered under seclion 404A03) read wilh rule
60D were made by account payes chegue drigwn on @
bank or account payee bank draft, If nod, please fumish the
details:

payss

Date of | Mature of payment | Amounl | Mame of the

PAN of
the payes

Aadhaar

Remarks If any

oiher relevant documentsfevidence, whilhar the paymant
referred to in section 404(34) read with rule 80D wara
made by accouni payes cheque drawn on @ bank or
account payes bank draflt I not, please fumnish the detadls
of amount deemed to be the profits and gans of business
o profession under section 404(34);

On the basis of the examinabion of books of accoum and | Yes




Date of
_paymient

Mature of paymeni | Amount

payes

Nama of the

FAN of
Ihe payes

A0ATH

provissan for payrment of gratuity not aliowable under section

il

under section 4

el = =

Eﬁ?lul'rlpildb'fl'li 25305508 a3 an employer not allowable

pariculars of any labdity of a contingent natwe;

il

Malure of Lsabdty * Ao

Remarks if any:

amount of deduction inadmissible in lerms of
does nof form pad of the total income;

seclion 144 n
respect of the expenditune incumed in retation 19 income which

Hil

Particulars Amaunt

Remarks if any:

[ mmmhmlmIDMM{ﬂﬂllﬁ

Small and Medium Enlerprises Development Act, 2006,

23

Amount of interest madmissible under section 23 of the Micro,

AOALZ) (D),

Parculars of paymanis made to parsons specfied under seclion

Hama of

Related Party
ATISH
AGRAWAL

Fedalion
DIRECTOR

Diabe

Peyment
Fiadel Amourt]

Mature of
fransaciion

PAN of Related | Aadnsar no

DIRECTOR'S

REMUNERATIO

SIAD or J3AB or JIABA or 33AC.

Amounts deemed lo be profits and gains under seclion 32AC of

il

Seclion |  Descripiion Ameian

Remarks Euqr

7

e e Py

Any amount of profit chargeable 1o lax under saction 41 and

Amount of
Incomia

Section

Description of
transaction

Computation i1
any

Remarks il any:

| |In respect of any sum referred 1o in clause (a), (). (c).(d) (8], () or (g) of section 438, the liability for which:-

A

pre-existed on the first day of the previous year b was
nod aliswed in the assassmeant of Bny praceding previous

year and was e
a) | paid during the previous year, Mil
Nature of Liability Amount Remarks i any: Saction
b {nat paid during the previous year; ]HII
Mature of Liability Amount Remarks if any: Saction
B |was ncurred in the previous year and was
a) Dﬂldﬁnﬂﬂfﬂmhllﬂuﬂdihhf\rmﬂmnﬂu return
of income of the previous raarurdﬁ'leu:ﬂm 138(1);
Mature of Liabisy Ramarks if any: Sectian
'EPF [T Sac 43B(b) -provident
;uﬁumwnmhfnﬂm
o L]
ESIC 1243 Sac 43B(b) -providant
Isuperannuationgratuity fothar
GET PAYABLE RCW 133188 Zac 43B[a) 2ax , duty cess fes
whe
b} ol paid on or before the aforesaid date. | Mil
Mature of Liability A e Remarks o any: Seclion

State whether sales tax goods & service Tax, customs duty,
excisa duly or any other indirect tax lavy,coss impost efc.is
passed through the profits and loss acoown.

Yes [GST -

A5T4481)

ar

Amourl of Cenlral Value Added Tax ciedils availed of or
utilised dunng the previous year and its treaiment in the profit
and Inss account and reatment of outstanding Central Vales
Addad Tax credils in the sccounts.

Ho




SHO , Particulars Capital | Input {Rs.) Trealrmien
Goods
- (Rs.)
b | Particutars of moome or expandilure of prior pencd credied of | NA
debitad 1o the profit and loss account.
Type Parficulars Aot Friar periad to which Remarks if any:
it relates(Year in
YYYY-yy format)
ZB | Whathar during the previous year the asseases has received any |No
property, being share of 8 company nal baing a company in which
the public are subslantislly interesied, withoul consideration or far
inadequale consideration as relermed to in section 56(2)(via), if
furnish the details of the same.
Hama of the PANof | Aadhagr Hame ofthe |CiNofthe| Mo of |[Amountof| Far |Remark
person from | the person g company whose | company | Shares | consideral| Market | ifany:
which shares shares are Received | jonpald | wvalue of
received _raceived the shares
3 |WWhatner during the previous year the assesses received any| Mo
congideration for issue of shares which exceeds the far markel
value of the shates as referred to in section 56(2){viib), if yes,
pleass furnish the details of the same,
Mame of the person from PAN of the Aadhaar | No.of |Amouniol| Fair Remarks it any:
whom consideration pEerson na Shares | consideral | Marked
fiscaived for insue of ghares issued o value of
received | the shares
29 | A |\Whether any amount is 10 be included as Income Chargeable| NA
under the head income from ether sources as refemed fa in
clause {ix} of sub section 2 of section 56
Mature of Incomea Ao Remarks If any:
28 | 8 [Whether any amount s to be included s income chargeable | NA
under the head ncome from ofher sources as referred to in
clause (x) of sub section 2 of section 53
Nature of income | Amount Remarks i any:
r
30 |Details of any amount bomowed on hundi or any emount due| No
thareon (including interest on the amount borrowed) repaid,
otherwise than through an dccount payes cheque. [Section 850] o
Mame | Amou|Fema | PAN | Aadh | Cou |Addr | Addr| Finc | City | Loc |Post| 5 Date | Amo | Ama Diate of
ofthe | nt | ksif |ofthe | sar |nibry | ess | oss |ode | or |alty (Offic| e | of | unt | unt Repayrment
perso | borro | any; | perso | no Line | Line Tow| or | B Borr | due | repa
n | wed n 1 2 i ooF | Area ol | el | o
fram Disir g |ding
wihom ict inter
amou .21
it
borro
wils]
ar
repai
don
hundi
30 | A |Whether primary adjustments to tansler price, as referred to|NA
in sub sedtion (1) of section 82CE, has been made during e
pravicus yaar?
Clause under which of | Amountin Rs | VWhather the Whethe: | Amouni(Rs) of | Expecled| Remarks If any:
Sub saction(1) of of primary excass monay the impuled Date
2CE pri mdjusiment availabile with Excess |interest income
adjusiments i mada assoriated mongy | on Such sucess
enlerprise is has been | money whach
required 1o e (repariated| nas nol been
repatriated %0 | withinthe | repalristed
India a8 per the | prescribed |  within the
prowision of sub lime | prescribed Gme
saction {2) of
Seclion S2CE




if

30 | 8 |Whether the assessee has mcurred sxpanditure during the | NA
praviows year by way of inferest or of smilar ralure
nn;mnmnmadmlnmmn{i}dm
B4
Amaurib{in Eamings | Amount (in | Ass Yearof | Amountof | Ass Yearof | Amountof | Remarks if any
Fg) of bafore Rs) of inberest inbenest interes inberest
interest or inlerest, expendiure | expendilure | sxpenditure | expenditure | mxpendilure
similar | lax depreciat | by way of broxgint broughd carrind carmiad
GETT ion and indaresi of | forward as | forward as forward forward
incurred | amortabion| similar per sub par sub cartiad carriad
EBITDA) nature as | section (4) of | secton (4) of | forward 88 | forward as
during the | per{l) above | saction B4E | section S48 par sub par sub
previous which sesclion (4) of | section (4) of
year (In Rs} |  exceeds s&chion 54-B | saction B4-B
0% of
EBITDA as
r (i} above
30 | C |Whether the assessee haz enered into an impermissible] MA
avoidance amangement, as referred fo in section 98 during the
previous year (This Clause is kept in sbeyance till 31st
March, 20237)
Mabure of the impermissible avoidance Amourt (in Rs) of tax Remarks if any:
arrangemenl benefit in the previous
YE&aT ansing, in
aggregate, o al
pariias to the
arrangement
1 | a) | Parbiculars of mach loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the
limil specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during the
]
Name of the | Address of the lender | Aadhaar no | Amourt of an | Whather | Maomum | whether the | in case the lan
lender ar of depositor or deposd the arnount loan or deposit | or deposit was
deposiion Raken or loan'dep |carstanding in| was taken of | taken or accepbed
accepied i was | The scoownl | accepied by by chague ar
suared | alany fime chagque or bank draft,
up guring | during tha bank dafl or | whedher the sama
the Pravious uaa of was taken or
Pravious et slectonic accapled by &n
Year clearing account payea
system through | cheaqua or an
5 bank sccount | Scenunt payes
Bank draft
ADHA BILASPFUR 19600000 |  Yes SE00000 | RTGE
JEWELLER
5
(ATISH BILASPUR §500000| Mo ET00000 | TGS
AGRAWAL
MAA BILASPUR 3500000  Yes 3500000 | RTGS
MARMADA
ﬁGMTE-L‘.
b [Faricutars of each sum in an amouni exceeding e | Nil

limit apecified in section 26855 laken or accepled duning the

 previous year :-

Mama of the Addrass of the Name of tha | PAN of the Nama
person from whom | pemson from whom specified | of the pesson from
specihad Bum & #um it recened whim Spcifiad

received BT 8 recaned




—

NO . Partculars Capital | Imput (Rs.) Traatment
Gopds
Rs.)
k) |Particulars of income of expenditure of prior period credited or | MA
debited to e profil and loss acrounl. S
Typea Particulars Amount Prior peniod 1o which Ramarks if any:
it relabes™ear in
yyyy-yy format)
28 |Whether Suning the previous year the assesses has recewved any|No
property, baing share of a8 company not baing a cormpany in which
ihe public are subslantially interested, without conzideralion or for
inadequate consideration as referred o in secion S&(2yvila), If
yes, please furnish the detalls of the sams. |
Mame of the PaNof | Aadhaar Harme of the CiNcofthe | WNo.of | Amount of Fair Rermark
person from | the person o company whose | company | Shares |considerat | Markat & if any:
which shares shares ara Received | ionpaid | walue of
received recaivid e sharas
20 Mmdmﬂummtmrhmm.wm
consideration for ssue of winch excesds the fair market
velue of the shams as to in section S&(ZYvib), if yes, |
pleasa fumnish the detais of the same. |
Name of the person from | PAMofthe | Aadhaar | Mo of |Amouniol]  Far Remarks i any.
whom consideration parson e Shares | consideral | Market
recaived for lssue of shares lasued ] value of
received | the shares
28 | A |Whether any amount is 1o be included as income Chargeable |NA
under the head income from ofher sources &e refemred 1o in
dlause (ix} af sub section 2 of saction 58 |
Malure of Income | Amount Remarks if any:
29 | B |Whether any amount is to be inchuded a5 income chanpeabls | NA
under he head Income from other saurces as refermed ts n
clausa (x) of sub seclion 2 of seclion 55 =
Mature of Income Amouni Remarks i any:
30 |Details of any amount bomowed on hundi or any amount due|No
thereon (including interest on the amount borowed) repaid,
otherwise than an dccount cheque, [Seclion 630]
mmﬁﬂmhﬁm Aadh | Cou | Addr | Adr| Pinc | City | Loc [Post [ Stat | Date | Ama ] Ama Date of
ofthe| nt | rksif |ofthe | Bar |niry | ess | ess |ode | or |adity |(Ofic| & | of | unt | unt Repayment
perso | borro | any: |perso | no Line | Line Tow| or | & Borr | due | rapa
n i n 1 2 nor | Ares owin | inciu |
whom ict inler
amou es!
it
bormo
wad
or
repal
o an
huni
30 | A |Whether primary adjusimenls to iransfer price, as refered 1o NA
in sub section (1) of section B2CE, has been made dufing the
previous year?
Clause under which of | Amaunl in Rs Whather the Whether | Amount{Rs) of | Expected | Remarks ¥ any:
Sub saction(1) of of primary ENCESS MOy the imputad Data
B2CE primary adjusiment available with Excass | inberesi incoms
adjustments i made associaled money | on such excess
enlerprisa is has been | maoney which
fequired lo be  |repalriated| has not bean
repairiated to | withinthe | repalriated
India as per the | prescribed | within the
provision of sub fime | prescribed time
section (2) of
Seclion S2CE




|

30 | B [Whether the assessee has incurmed expenditure duning the| NA
previous year by way of inferest or of similar nature sxcesding
mmmumﬁn&dmlnmmmﬂmﬂ
Amount(in | Eamings | Amount (in | Ass Year of | Amount of | Ass vear of | Amount of Remarks if any
A=) of bafore Rs} of interest interest Intaras interest
interest or intarest, expenditure | expendilure | expendiure | expenditure | sxpanditure
similar | tax deprecial | by way of Brougii brought carriad cairied
nature ion and interest of | forwasd as | forward as forward forward
incurred | amorlizatien] similar par sub pa Biky carned caried
EBITDA) nature s | section (4) of | section (4) of | forwsrdas | forward a5
during the | per(i} above | seclion B4B | seclion 848 par sub par sub
previsus which section (4) of | secton (4) of
yoar (In Rs) |  exceeds eection B4-8 | section B4-B
30% of
EBITDA as
per (i} abave
30 | C |Whather the assessee has entered into an impermissibie] NA
avoidance amangament, &8 relémed fo in section 56 during the
previous year (This Clause (s kepd in abayance tll 31st
March, 2022) o
Natura of the impermissible avoidance Amaunt (in Rs) of tax Remaris if any:
arrangement benefit In the previous
year arising, in
aggregate, o all
parties o the
SmEngemant
A | &) |Pariculars of each loan or deposit in &n @mount exceeding the
limit specifisd in section 26055 taken or acceplad during the
ioug year
Rame of the | Addess of the lender | Aadhaar no [Amount of oan | Whether | Maximum | whether fhe | In case the oan
lender or ar depasilor of deposit (i ] arnaund loan or deposit | or deposil was
e taken or leantdep |culstanding in | was takan or | tekes of accepted
Bocapied csl was | the sccourd | accepied by by cheoue or
BJared. | & any fima chaqua ar bk chrarft,
upduring | duringihe | bank drafl o | whether the same
ihe Previous use of was takan or
Pravigus aar slectonic acoapied by an
Year caring J0CoUN| Dayse
Eystem lhraugh|  cheques o an
8 bank sccount |  acoount payes
ank draft |
ABHA BILASPUR 16600000 |  Yas $G00000 | RTGS
JEWELLER
8
ATISH BILASPUR H500000 Mo ETO000d0 ( RTGS
| AGRAWAL
MAA BILASPUR 500000  Yes 500000 | RTGS
HARMADA
AGROTEC
H i
b) | Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceading the | Nil

limit specified in section 26955 taken o accepted during the
previous year ;-

Nama of [ha Address of the Mame of the | FAN of the Mama
person from whom | parson fromn whom specified | of the person from
specified sum & sum is received whim spacifisd

receivesd SLET i Feaiead




@) ( Parliculars of each receipl in an amount exceeding the
limit specified in secton 2695T, in aggegals from =
person in a day or in respect of a single transaction ar in
respect of transachions relating fo one event o oocasion
dyring the previous yedad, wheme such
by &8 chegue of bank draft or use
of electronic clearing system through a bank account

Addrass of Ihe payer

FAN of e payer

Amounl | Date of

|

by

-

aficulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the
specified in section 2B95T, in aggregale from a
person in a day or in respect of single transacton or in
respect of transacton melating o one event of occasion
m.m.mwmnmmmmm
mmipudeuwmmuntwmmdm

the iOUS year
Address of the payer

PAN of the payes

Aadleaar mg

slecironic clearing system through a bank account during
the previous year

Hame of 1he Payes fadrass of he Payes

PAM of tha Payes

Aadhgar

Mature of

Ameunt | Date of
al Py

d) | Particulars of each paymant in an amounl exceeding the
limit specified in seclion 2695T, in aggregale o & perscn
in @ day or in respect of single transaction or in respact
relating fo cne event or nocasion fo & person, made by a
cheque or bank draft, not being the an account payes
cheque or an account payes bank drafl, durng the

provicas year

Kame of the Payes

Adiress of the Payes

PAN of the Payee

Armount of
paymant

Paniculars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any
specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified
in section 268T made during the previous year:

Mame of the
payes

Address of the payes

Aadhaar ng

Amcunt of the
fepaymand

outstanding in
the account al
arty me during
e Previous
Year

ABHA
JEWELLERS
ATIEH
AGRAWAL

15600000

In case the

made by chegue ar

bark drafl, wheihar
ihe same was
repakd by an
BCooUn| payes
cheque o an

baasnk draft

2800000

MAA NARMADA
| AGROTECH

3800000

B
FINANCIAL
SERVICES

146514

during the previous yeag

Particulars of repayment of loan or deposil or any specihed | Nil
advance in an amound axceeding the &mil specified in section
69T recoived otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or
lmmmmw system through a bank account




Nama of tha payes Address of the payer FAN of the | Aadhaar no | Amount of |
payer repaEymEnt
of loan or
dapost o
-y
specified
wlvance
recaved
othenwise
than by a
chagua oF
bank draft ar
e af
slecaianic
cleating
Eyshem
through a
bank
aceount
g during tha
previous
EEr
&) [Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified ) Nil
advance In an amount exceeding the limil specified in section
265T recetved by a cheque or bank draft which & not an
Boounl payee cheque or account payee bank drafl during the
| previous year
Mame of the payer fdonass of the payer PAN of the | Aadhaas no | Amount of
payer repayrnen|
af loan or
deposit of
any
specified
Bcvance
received by
a cheque or
8 bani draf
which i not
an accaun|
payed
cheque or
moopunt
payes bark
draft during
tro prewiows
.
32 [ & mawmh.wmmmm in the [ Ml
| haligwing manner, bo the axient avadsbie :
Seral Mo | Assessment | Mature of | Amouni as Al Amount 35 | Amounl 88 assessed Ramars
Yiaar logs / reumed | losses/abow | adjusted by {pive reference to
Dapreciation ancas nol | withdrawal redgvianl ardir)
allowanca aliowed | of additicnal
undar depreciation
section 0 Bocounl
1158AA1 15 | of pting far
BACHISEA | taxation
o unar
saclion
TISBACIY
SBAD
Amaunt | Chdar LIRS
and dale
b} |Whether a change in sharaholding of the company has taken| No
Place in the previous year dus to which the iDsses incurred
prior o the previous year cannol be allowed to be camed
farward in terms of seclion 78
©) [Whether the assesse has incurmed any speculation loss Ko
referad 1o in section 73 during the previous year, I yes,
ase furnish the details of the same.
dj |Whethes the assessa has Incurred any 108s refesred to in Mo
saction T3A In respect of any specified business during the
Erevious year, ﬁm,phanmm:damhnﬁmm




C

mmﬂumm.mamuwwmmwmmq

[T

s deemed fo ba camying on a speculation business as
referred in explanation lo section 73, if yes, pleass fumish the
delails of speculation loss if any incurred during the previous
YEEr, .
23 | Section-wese delils of deductions, if any, admissible under|Nil
Chapler WA or Chapler Il (Section 104, Section 1084,
Section Amoisnt Remarks if any:
34 | a) [Whether the assesses (s required to deduct or collect fax as| Yes
par the provieions of Chapber XV1-B or Chapler XVII-BE, if yes
 please furnish
Tax Gecion Hglue of Taolsi Tolal Tetal Amourd of Total Amaurd of | Amount of
deductian paymant | smouni af | amawnt on | amoundt on tax amaunt on tax lax
and paymentor | wiich b | which tax | deducted | whichiax | deducied | deducted
enlledtion receipt of ChH wak of collecied Wil of colecied | or collecied
Accousnl the nature | requined o | deducled | owtof (6] | deducied on (8) ol
Hurnbet spacifiad in be or collactad or colected deposited
(TAN] colmn (3 | deducted | @l specified &t e thas i hee credi
of collected | rase ouf of spacified of the
ol of (&) {5} rate out of Cenbral
3] Governmen
¢ ot o (8)
aned
1 ] 3 4 5 [ T -] a 10
:g?&mur 184G Paymants | 40555084 T198555] T1DBESE [EFET
o
eontractar
]
JEBFADIGT |1B4J Fens for H452430) 4452430 4452430 108224
- profession
al ar
technical
sarvices
JEPATIET | 1944 Imtarast B1& 36 G343 61408 E345
8G odhad than
Intarest on
e BBcurities
JEPADIET |1840 TDS an 161887845 | 16168TH4E | 161887 B4S5 162038
8G Purchase
of Goods
JEPARTET |206C Prodits and | 1314581142 | 1314511427 131451142 131453
2 gains from
this
business
g
alcohalic
oo,
Torast
produces,
BCrag, eic
bj [Whethar the assesse e required fo furnish the siaternenl of | Yes
tax deducted of fax collgctad. if yes qﬂ furnish the details
Tax deduclion and Type of Form Cue date for | Daie of furnashing, | \Whethaer the Il mol, please furnish st of
collection Acconint Furnishing if furnished #atamen| of tax | detallsfransacions which an
Humbsar (TAMN} deducied ar nal reporied
coliecied
contans
information
aboiit &l
transactions
which are
feguired fo ba
JEPADTOTEG 760 31-Jul-2021 [ 30-Jul-2021 Yes
JEBPADTETRG 60 3-Dect-2029 30-Oct-2021 Yeu
JEPADIETSG 280 -Jan-2022 30-Jan-2022 Tes
JBFADIATIG 60 -May-2022 3 -May-2022 os
JEFATTETIC ITEQ 15-Jul-2021 1i-Jul-2031 Tos
JOFADTETSG ITEQ 15-May-2022 20-Bep-2023 Tes
JOFADTETIG 240 M-Jul-2021 30-Jul-2021 You AL
JBPADIETRG 240 M -Oct-2031 A0=Olct- 102 ¥ee AL
JBPAGIETEE G Hdan2022  |Tdanioll [Ves 1 g ¥
_— —— i L . -
| | JBPADIETOG EFT] I-May-2022  [31-May-20a2 Yas i




) [whelher the sssessee s Hable to pay imerest under section | Yes
| 201 (1A] or section 206C(T). If yes, pleass fumish;

Tax decuclion and collection A of infarest under Ameuint pasd oul af column () daie of payment.
Account Humber (TAN) saction mmﬁmma is
EPATETIG mr ™ rEapTRTET
JEFANGTEG 1060 1980 | 25-Sep-2011
JBPARGTIG 5285 285 | I7T-Sep-2021
JBPAIMETEC 1960 1960 75-5ep-2021
[ JBPADIETIG 4208 4208 | 18-Oct-2011
a) Inhmanfnkadhnmn.gmmﬂnuﬂmmhnfpdmmwmm:
Herm Mama Unit opening | purchases during | sales during the | closing slock | shorlage /
stock thi previous year| previous year encess, il
an
"y Y
by | line

the case of @ manufaciuring concem. give quaniative detads of the principal Rems of raw materials, finshed

A |Raw Materiels - !
Eam Mame Uit opaning | purchase [ consumpt|  sales dasng ® yieid ol | “percentag | “shartags
) slock s during an during the | siock Bnished | & of yield, | sxoass, f
the dunng prEvious products &Y.
previous e yas
ymar | previous
R . ) S AR
FERRO kilograms 173136| 145050] 4E00LO 3238
SILECON
PIG IRON kilagrama 110858 | JBGEE10| ISTEI0D 1268
SCRAP kilograms | 112020| 3352550 3057250 418229
SILCON | kilograms 18100] 25000 42100 1000
MAGANES
| IE |
B |Finished products : |
Ibam Hame Ui opening | purchasss quantly | sales during | closing shortage
siock during tha | manufsstied | the previous alock axcess, if
pravicus diring the PEET any.
year revious yaar
SGCI INSERTS numbars 286651 J0E36E4 A130085 110468
SLAG METAL Rilograma 0 82150 2150 0000
C | By products - |
itam Mame | Uinit cpening | puichases quanity | sabes durng | dosing shortags /
glock during the | manufscured | the prviows abock ncess, if
piewious during the year any
year previius year
Ma

A [Whedher the assessee has received any amount in the natune | NA
MMnmuuhmum[-}umwlf

gection 2

Amounl Recatvedin Fs} Dlate of receipt Famarks f any.

Whethar any cost audit was carried oul, f yes. give the delails, ] No
any, of disqualification or disagreament on  any
matieritemivalusiquantity as may be repodedidentiiad by the
cost auditor.

Whether any awdit was conducled under the Central Excise Act | Mo
1844, If yes, give the detasile, if any, of disqualificalion or
disagreement on any matlerflemivaluaiguantty as may be
reponedidentified by the sudibor,

Whether any audit was conducted under section T2A of the|No
Finance Act, 1984 in relation fo valuation of taxable services, i
yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on
any maﬂmfﬂmnmﬂwmﬂ’ﬁr as may ba reportedidentfied by
ihe auditor

Details regarding tumover, gross prodi, eic., for the previous year
;liﬁe.;-zd_*ﬁawmm
PYETT

Previous Yaar %
Total turnover of tha S45188TM
AEEEEERE s A SS
Gross profiliumoyver GOTE4THE B45186T01 1261 BEB141TE 405015686 14.52
Met profitiumover 4757301 545186701 a.78 3136367 405015686 rT




405015086 T BD

[+
£
[

Etook-n-tradeiurmcver BIABGBETE E451B6TON| 1573 587
Material consumed'finished
goads produced

41 |Please fumish the detsils of demand raised or refund Esued |Nil
during the previous year under any lax laws other than Income-tax
Act 1967 and Weallh tax Act, 1857 along with details of relevan

proceedngs.
Fmancial | Mame of State Oither Type Dateof | Amount Remarks
yearto | other Tax {Demand | demand
which law raisadRef | rmisedirafu
| demandra und nd issued
fund issuad)
relates o

42 | a |'Whether the assesse s required fo furnish statement in|NA

Form Mo 61 or Form 614 or Form No 618
Incoma tax | Type of Form | Due date of Date of Vihether the | if nol, please Remarks & any:
Depaniment furnighing | fumnishing, if | form containe | furnish the list
Regorting furnished mformadion of
Entity aboud all | deladsiransac
Humbaer lions which | nol reporbed
are required
10 be reporied

43 | & |VWhether the assessee or its parent entity or alternale reponing | NA
antdy is lisbla ta fumish the report 8% referred 19 in sub seclion
2 of saction 288

Whether report | Name of parent entity Mame of the Cate of Expecied Remarks if any.
has bean Alternative reporting | Furnishing Date

furnished by the ) antity(if Apphcable) | the Repon

BE5ES5EE OF its

parent anty or
an altamate

| reporting eniity

qmﬂwwmmmmqnﬁm
mmmhﬁﬂrrmmuuumhmmmm

March, 2022)
For TAUNK KHATR| & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regn No.: 0003072C)
Place BILASPUR

S 1€ €26
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ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

; CIN: U27102CT2004PTCO16654
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
S 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars No {Amount in {Amount in
. thousands) thousands)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1} Shareholder’s funds
{a) Share capital 2 44,160 44,160|
(0] Surplus 3 79,582 77111
{2) Mon-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 1,04,280 3,990
(3} Current liabilities
{a) Short Term Borrowings 5 69,905 62,301
{b) Trade payables & 44,210 34,942
(e} Other current liabikities 7 13,153 9,289
Total 3,55,291 2,31,794
I1.Assets
{1} Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
{1} Property, plant and eguipment 8 64,686 62,887
(&) Other Non Current Assets 8 14,866 12,580
{2) Current assets .
{a) Inventories id B3,566 58,717
(b} Trade Receivables 11 06,030 91,539
{c) Cash and cash equivalents 12 2,810 1,667
{d) Short-term loans and advances 13 90,513 4,143
(&) Other Current Assets 14 24811 251
Taotal 3,55,291 2,31,794

Significant accounting policies 1
Motes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements,

As per our report of even date’

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Accountants

ICAL F.R.No. D 2C

O RO
.'|l;n'._1'-'l'|‘_]’ -

V.K. KHAT HARISH KUMAR SHAH
(Partner) DIN : 01677117
M.No.: 071797

D-BII.'E:‘- lﬂun5+2n21
Place:- BILASPUR

Date:- 28.09.2022
Place:- BILASPUR

Chy :-. o

For & On Behalf of the Board

WO,

ANKIT AGRAWAL
DIN : 00746588

I...
L.



ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U27102CT2004PTCO16654
f rch, 2022
In thousands
Particulars "H“:' FY 2021 - 22 FY 2020 - 21
Revenue from operations 15 545,167 4,05 016
Okher incama 16 4,673 4,319

Total Incomea 5,49,840

4,059,334

Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 3,779,130 1,65,363
Changes in inventorias of finlshed goods, work-in-prograss = :
and Stock-in-Trade 17 8,440 12,204
Employee benefit expense 1B 26,463 24,030
Financial costs 19 11,444 6,077
Depredation and amortisation cost 20 5773 5,781
Other expenses 21 131,218 1,17.151
Total axpansas 545,588 4,06,198
Profit before tax 4,252 3,136
Tax axpense:
(1) Current tax 1,746 1,417
(2) Deferred tax 0 0
Profit from the period 2,507 1,720
Profit/{ Less) for the period 2,507 1,720
Earning per equity share: 22
Face value per equity shares Rs.10/- fully paid up.
(1) Basic .68 3.89
(2] Diluted 5.68 _3.89
Motes referred to above farm an Integral part of the Financial Statemeants.
As per our report of even date For & On Behalf of the Board
For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants o B
ICAI F.R.No. 0030 A
U i o
) | b7 —
o

V.K. KHATRI S saad HARISH KUMAR SHAH ANKIT AGRAWAL
(Partner) DIN ; 01677117 DIN : DO746588

M.Mo.: 071797
Date:- 28.09.2022
Place:- BILASPUR

Date:- 28.09,.2022
Place:- BILASPUR



AHHA FOWER AND STEEL PAIWATE LIMITED

CIN 1 V3T 10RCT 2004 FTCO1E654
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAH E

i F

Particulars

Far the Year anded

March 31, 2022

Far the year
ended

March 31, 2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Sxabements”

Met profit before tax and extraordinary iLems 4,252 3,136
Adjustmaents for:
Depreciation and amortication exgenss 5373 5. 781
{Prafit} ¢ Loss on redemption of investments
Inkerest gnd other Incsma on Investments
Inkerest exparses 11,444 6,077
Appropriatien of prafits -35 -14
Operating profit / (kess) before warking capital changes 21,434 14,981
Changes in working capital;
Increase | (Decresss) in trade, payabie 9,267 562
Increase [ (Decrease] in shart term barmawing 7605 11,254
[rcrease | [Decresss] in provisions a 0
Increase / (Decrease) in other cucrent liabilities 3864 601
{Increase)  Decrease in short term loan and advances 86,371 - 1,964
[Increase) | Decreage in trade recalvables 4,500 1,760
{Increase) /| Dacrease in inventanes -4 B18 -15,108
{Incresse) / Dacraase in Othar current Assets =2, 560 245
57,532 -2,601
CASH FLOW FROM [ [USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES -76,0:59 12,360
L=zz; Texes paid =1, 7486 -1.417
MNET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES =77, 844 10,963
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of tangiole [ intangible assots =7 572 23
(Increase) ! Decrepss in long tErm [oan and advances
(Increasa} | Decrease in non current nvestments -2, 286 -B30
(Frofit)/Lass an redemgation of investments
Diwidend/ bank interest recelved #]] g
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES -9,858] -652
€. CASH FLOW FROM FI:N!HEIHG ACTIVITIES
Interest cxpenses -11, 444 -6,077
Fufds bormwed 1,00,230]
Repayment af Loan froam Bank -2, 584
MET CASH FLOW FROM f (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES BE,B46 -8,662
NET INCREASE f (DECREASE] IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+C]) 144 1,649
Cash and Cash eguivalents at gglﬂnlg period [Rafer Mote 14) 1,667 17
Cash and Cash ivalents at Refer Mote 14) 1,B10 1,667
o,
Cash on hand 1810 1,667
Balansss with banks
I current accounts o — o
Total 2,810 1,667
This Cash Flow Statemant has besn prepared as per "Indirect Method” & prescribed by Accounting Standard -3 {revis aw

As par our repert of even date

For TAUNK KHATRI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

ICAL F.R.

V., KHAT
{Partner)
M.Mo.: OFL79TF
Date:- 28.09.2022
Place:- BILASPUR

For & On Behalf of the Board

"-.,_l_ T

HARISH KUMAR SHAH ANKIT AGRAWAL

DIM : Q16FFLLT

Datei- 28.09.2022
Piace:= BILASPUR

DIN : 0OF4G588

L |
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ABHA POWER

L PRIV

CIN : U27102CT2004PTCD16654
MNotes Forming Part of Balance Sheet

Note 9 : Other Non Current Assels

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Deposits:
1 Security CSEB 13,949 11,988
2 Security with Sales Tax 10 10
3 Security depasit Telephone 3 3
4 EMD S04 579
Total 14,866 12553:}

Note 10 : Inventories*

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Finished Goods: 15,668 25,226
Work in Progress 38,221 20,222
Raw Materials: 29,677 13,279
Total 83,566 58,727

Note 12 : Trade Receivables

Enr, ADDA Poypias fealegd o4 L

b

Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
1 Pakil Rail Group 6,051 25,733
2 Cahuwala Cylinders Pvt. Ltd. - 2,104
3 Vishal Nirmiti Group 23,574 29.927
4 BEMCO Sleepears Lid.(Khandwa) 135
5 BEMCD Sleepers Lid.-MS 5 5
5 Mahadev Prestressed Products Pvt. Lid. - 4,722
7 The Indian Hurme Pipe Co. Lid, = 2,289
8 V D Engineering i 1
9 Tata Steel Limited { Jamshedpur ) 5,492 3,645
10 Tata Stee! Long Products Limited 75 632
11 Rashi Steel & Power Ltd. SALES - 397
12 |Sarda Energy & Minerzls Lid, 40 172
13 ARL and JTT 17 i7
14 Beekay Hold 572 572
15 Bhilai Enginearing Corporation Ltd. -] 131
16 Bhilai Engineering Corporation Ltd. { BEC FETILIZE) - 12
i7 Bony Polymers Pvt, Ltd,

18 DB Power Limited

-
o




19
20
21
22
23

E Procure Service

Graduate Agro & Mechanical Engineers
HI Tech Engineers

Humboldewedag. India Pye. Lid,
Humbaldt Wed. India P.Ltd. (LD}

1,281
356

10
100

356




Humbeldt Wed, India P.Ltd, (PBG 10%)
International Cambustion {India) Ltd.
Jayaswal Neco Industries Ltd,

1.C. Mining Nad Metals

Jindal Steel & Power Ltd. {Purchase)
15 Forge Pwt Ltd. (Sales)

Mageba Bridge Products Pyt Ltd.
Mecgale Pneumatics Pwt. Lid,
Mideast Integrated Steels Limited
Matraj Engineering

MSSL PLT. LTD

Petro General Enginering Works
Rajiv Kumar Sahu

Rashmi Metallks Limited

Sanfield India LTD

Saraswati Mining& Crushing

Shah Stone Suppliers

Shyam Metalics and Energy LEd.
Simplex Casting Ltg. (Unit III)
Simplex Engineering & Foundry Works Pvt. Ltd.
Simplex Metals

Steel Authority of India Ltd{Bhilai)
Sunflag Iron & Steel Co Ltd
Sunmarng Steel Pvi. Lid,
TECHNOFAB

Usha Enterprises ([Sales)

Usha Martin Lbd.

Vautid India Pvt. Ltd.

Esab India Limited

DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD

Maresh Chandrakar

Sivam Alloys & Fuels LLP

V-Smart Thermo Tech Pvi, Lbd,
Prakash Industries Ltd.

Theje Engineering Limited - Unit 1
Univab Sleepars Pyt Ltd.

SM5 India Pvt, Ltd,

Raipur Power and Steel Ltd.

XINDIA STEELS LIMITED

PRAKASH CHAND JAKHAD

MNuveco Vistas Corp. Ltd. (Arasmeta)

Shyam Sel & Power Ltd.

Rashi Steel & Pawer Ltd.

MWMEC Iron & Steel Plant

Khemchand

Rayalaseema Concrete Sleepers Py, Lid,
LAT Valves Limited

Orissa Concrgte

Paramanount Rall Infra Pvt Ltd

Ashi Limited

Bhilai Engineering Corporation Ltd. (Unit-111)

B33

7,751

103

121

729

529
819
245

55
40
59

5,663
107
278
225

1,225
360

T

2,478

1,185

237
25
161
1,621
145
&06
§21
1,400
&1
170
131

Total




Note 13 : Cash and bank equivalents

| Sr. No. Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1 Cash and cash equivalent
Cash in Hand :

2,810 1,667
Total 1,667
Note 14 : Short Term Loans & Advances
Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Loans:
Interest Receivable from CSPDCL 545 0
CREDA Ralpur B9 0




Advance to Suppliers

3R Associates 3 -
Aercapace & Defence Consultants Assn. of India 2 3
A.0O. Engineering Pattern Works 4
ANANT GOVIDN BAM 1 1
Chhattisgarh State Industrial Development Car 5
Crown Steels 222 G40
Curis Metal Industries Pvt. Lid, 42 42
Debola Foundry 95
0.C. Industrics ' &0
Gupta Stone Mines 173 143
Inductotherm India Pyt Lid. =] -
Jayaswal Neco Industries Anjora 41 -
JEET ROAD LINES 2
JS Farge Pvt Ltd. (PURCHASE) 137 -
Joy Krishna Engincering Works 4 )
Kamdhenu Trading Company 1.544 1,964
Kandiva Rafikbhai Hanifblai {Diriver| H 0
Ehosta Engineering Industries 30 -
Khyati Ispat Pvt Ltd 2 a7
Krishna Auto Exders Pyt Lid. 1 -
Laxmi Stainalloys Pyt Lid ] &
Maa Beri Enterprises 19 %
Metal Power Analytical Indis Pvt. Lid. 1 1
MOULDING MACHNE MFCG PVT. LTLL 2
Perfect Inspection Services 16
Ranjana Industries 1 I
Fashmi Metaliks Limited [Furchaae) 121
RITES Led. a7
R 8 Urga Pvt. Lad. BT, 193 -
SARWA MANGLA TRADE LINKS 4 7T
S.K. Traders 20 s71
Saficast Technologies Pyt Ltd, 1 1
Texmaco Rail and Engineering Lid = 1
Vandana Global Limited 2 474
Vision Engineers 43 143
V TRANS [ INDIA ) LTD - 0
WER-II H) NTRC LTD.([RDSO) 3
Total 80,513 4,143
0
- ‘\,."‘-. ' o b




Note 14 ;: Other Current Assels

Sr. No.

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 3021

Others:
Mat Tax Entitlement

a

Balary Advance Staff 110 251

TCS Excess Paid 65 0

TOS 19440 Paid 3 LH

GST Receivable - Appeal 984 0

TDS & TCS Receivalbile (not reflecting in 26AS FY 21-22) a1 0

GST NET OFF [CURRENT YEAR) 1,614
[Total 2,811 251




Note 15 : Revenue from operations

ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U27102CT2004PTCO16654

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Sale of Products:
Sales 5,232,864 3,973,101
2 Other Dperating Revenue;
Testing Charges 0 24
Scrap 1,659
Other Miscellaneous Charges 236 133
Freight on Sales 8,551 7.378
Inspection Charges 3,516 2660
Total 5,45167 4,05,016
Note 16 : Other income
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 |Interest on Electricity deposit 546 506
2  |Imterest on Late payment o 1,691
3 |Fourd CHF 1 L]
4 Discount o 21
5 |L& Imterest 4,041 1,944
& Miss Income BA W)
7 Exhange Raie Diffzrence i} 156
g |Round CHE 0 ]
Total a87al 4319




MNote 17 : Cost of Material Consumed

Sr. Mo, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
|Dpening Stock 13,279 10,375
|Sub total (a) 13,279 10.375]
Add: Purchasas 3,955,528 4,568,267
|Sub total (b} 4,08 807 2,760,643
|Less: Closing Stock 289,677 13,279
'Sub total {c) 259,677 13,275)
Total 3,79,130 2,65,363
Note 17 : Change in inventories
'Sr. Mo, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Inventories [at clese) :
Finished Goods ; 15,668 25,226
Wark in Progress 36,221 20,232
Inventories (ot commencement) ;
L]
Finighed Ooods @ " 25,226 7,524
Work in Pragess 20,2322 25,7200
Total - -12.204
Note 18 : Employment benefit expenses
ISr. Mo, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 [|EPP 118| 152
2 EEIII:! 15 232
3 |Salarics 22,469 19,954
4  |Lalour Peyment 3,858 3,901
Total 26,463 24,030




Note 19 ; Fin cost
ISr. Hn.| Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 [BEl Interes: 4,077 4,844
2 SI0DBT Interest 593 90
3 Intereas to Car Loar 63 119
4 Imberess on covid-19 Pay 9493 338
5 Bank commigsion & charges 3,248 289
6 [|Interest paid on LC 2,069 o
Total um o77
Note 20 : Depreciation and amortised cost
Er. Mao. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Depraciation b | 5,781
Total ML E] 5,781
Note 21 : Other expenses
5r. Mo, Particulars 2021-22 2020=21
1.1 |Repairs & maintenasos 47 31,630
21.2 |insurmnce premium 240 107
1.3 |Miscelleanous sxpenses 1,30,401 85,383
1.4 [|Auditor's remunerstion 10 10
Total L31218] ____117.151)
21.1 Repairs & malntenance
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1| Repair and Maintenance Exp E 31,630
Total 547 21,630
21.2 Insurance premium
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1|Ingurance Exp 240 107
Total = 240 07




| 21.3 Miscellsanous expenses

Sr, No, . Particulars 2021-23 2020-21
Direct Exp:
Freight 2,125 2,935
Packaging and Foremrding Expenaes 38| 28
Indirect Exp:
Bad Debis; Writlen off i |
Certification Expenses i} L]
Tractor Exp 105 4]
Censultancy fees 15 134
Driscaunt 248 1]
Freight O/W [sales| 5,687 9,585
House Remt 145 467
Lab Expenscs 74 131
LE Charges o 1,524
LD Charges 402 B4
Legal Charges 345 75
Loding and Unloding Exp 21 315
LPG Exp 0 35
Plant & Machining Exp 33,545 3,475
Medical Exp 78 70
Misc. exp, 127 53
Mator Cydle Exp 0 IRE
| Difice Hxpenses 174 380
Fostape exp 1 1)
Power and Fusl 64,324 0877
Printing. Stationany & Phatocopy Exp ol T4
RITES Inspection charges 4,001 3,300
Sand Expensss 569 347
Security service EXps 52_41 0




Tour Exp. 683 GBS
Transport Expenses 316 2688
Car Expenses 347 Q0
Mobkile Exp 74 1|
Professicnal Fees 30 o
Piyweod Expenses 4,933 o
Computer and Printer Expenses 148 1]
Canteen Expenses iy ]
GET Expenses 457 0
Lease Renl BB o
Registration| Lisence and Renewal Fee i e i
Risk Purchase 747 ]
ROC, Filing Fee 40 ¥}
Htafl Wellare Expenses 58 L]
Statianery & Printing Charges G4 i}
Testing Charges 331 o
1,30,401 85,383
21.4 Auditor's remuneration
Sr. No, Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i Audit fees Exp 30 30
Total 30 30
Note 22 ;: Earning per share
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 |Het profit after tax 2,507 1,720)
2 Walghted average nuember of equity shares 4437 44F
Earning per share (face value of Rs.100/-fully paid) 5.68 3.69
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) Ioventory Tumover Ratio = Cost of material consumed divided by
EVeTHRE mveniery

Coan of Materal Consumved FIOI29 AT 26536292
erage Dnwembory T1iA6 44 £1173.18
Rarn 3L, 50% B1E.56%
f} Trade Receivables mmover ratio = Ceedin Sakes divided by Average
rade freceivables
|Crede Salesfewchicing unbdled revense) SRS R6E. T HR015.60
OXTRATT 9241923
Averaps Trade Beceivables {exchaling unbilled repcvables)
5.H1 458
Rarin
121 Trade payables sumover ratin = Net ceedin purchases didded by
mlﬂﬁt'ﬂ‘lﬂ-ﬂ pavahies
Crodit Barehse 545,524 2 68 267
Avesnge Trade Paynblés =i 802
Ratio QEHy T.74
) Mer capital Tumover Batio =
| Tatal sales divided by sharchoblors equity
Revenee fiom npernons AA8 167 405,004
Mot wutking capal LIBITE 112,005
Ruitio 2.5 361
i) Mt peodic ratio = Met prifit after tax divided by Sales
Frofin afier my® 2.500 1720
Revenue from opershons 545,167 050106
Fanin 26" DAZY
1) Rerwen omn Capitsl emploved = Eamdugrs before interest and taxes
{EBIT) divided by Capital Emgployed
Profic Befrre Tax® (A) #4353 5135
Fmance costs® (B} 11,444 G0
EBIT (C) = (A)+(H) 15,6%G 0214
[ Totad equiey (13 123,742 1.21.771
Besrrrustngs finelisching lesse Tobilises) 119 04,280 3,000
c:p_.'rulﬂﬂhﬂd {F=INHE ) 228,037 1,25 261
Ratio (C}/(F) .07 a7

N




-

[Motes to financial statements foe the year ended March 31, 2022

Ratios as per Schedule 11 reguirementa.

[Particata As ai As ai
March 31, 2022 Belarch 31, 2021

a) Cuseent ratio T Corent assets divabed by Cornent kabilines
Carrom aisc ks ) XT5TIRTA 156324694
[areent lishilines 57343.08 HE231.9H
Ratio 4.41 353
by Dbt equibry earia = Towl Debt divided by Shareholders equiy
Totad deln 17418578 GBZ1.35
i 12374219 12027064
Hatin 1.41 {155
c} Diebi service soverage ratin = Earndags available for debd serdices
dividied by Taeal intefest and principal payments
Profit Aber ax 23T 171478
Adkd : Wom cash operating expenses and finance cost |
Deprecisnion end smarrisaboeg FTTRe 5T 26
Finance cost® & 11443462 7,50
Eamings available for deli services TrEs 24 1557853
Inbeseen cost o borroewmps and lesse abilines 18443462 677,50
Principal repaymente of krans and loass Halbsines .00 584,32

11443.62 B L.BX
Total Interest and principal repayments

1.72 157

Hatio
d) Reswrm on Equity Ratic / Renum on Investment Ratio = Met profig
aifier wax divided by Average Shareholder's Equnoy
IProfit Alter mx 25{ T IT1% 7R
| Avompe Shancholder's Hapaty 12250641 ECEI545 91
Hatio 2.05% 1.71%]




ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

AMENDED REGULATORY INFORMATION:-

1. There is no immovable property (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour the lessee), whose
title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

2. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible
assets or both during the year.

3. There is Capital Work in Progress CWIP as on Balance Sheet Date.
4. There is no intangible assets under development during the year.

5. No case is initiated or pending against the company under section 24 (1) of the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act,1988 during the year.

6. The company has borrowed funds from banks or financial institution on the basis of
security of current assets during the year.

7. The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful
defaulters issued by Reserve Bank of India.

8. During the year there is no transaction with the companies which are struck off
under section 248 of the Companies Act,2013 or section 560 of the Companies
Act,1956. Also, there is no balance outstanding for earlier years as on balance
Sheet date.

9. There were no charges due, to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond
the statutory periods.

10. Compliance of number of layers prescribed under (87) of section 2 of the Act read
with companies (Registration of number of layers) Rule, 2017 is not applicable to the
company.

11. The company has no Scheme of Arrangements in term of section 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

12. (A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) during the year to any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall

i.  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any



manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries)
or

ii.  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(B) The Company has not received any fund during the year from any
persons(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall:

i.  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ii.  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

13.Financial Ratios (As per Annexure Attached)

14. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year.

15. The company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. There has been no search or survey carried out in the premises Company under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

17. The company has borrowed from banks or financial institution during the year.

18. The company has not granted any loans or advance in the nature of loans to Promoter’s,
Director's, KMP's and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) that are
repayable on demand or without specifying any term or period of payment during the year.

ABHA POWER AND STEEL PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/- sd/-
HARISH KUMAR
HARL ANKIT AGRAWAL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 01677117 DIN: 00746588
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IRECTORS' REPORT T MIE

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report together with the Audited
Seatement of Accounts of your Company for the Year ended March 31, 2022,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2022:

e ~ Particulars Year ended Year ended
Jlst March 2022 31 March 2021

Total revenus 54,51 66,701 409334329

" Profit Before Tax 42,5230 3136368

|
Less: Current Tax 17.45,602 1416590
Profit For The Year 15.06,699 1719778
Add: Balance in Profit and Loss Account 301,310,230 18425772

| Add: Others :
sub Total 22637929 20145550 |
Less: Appropriation & Others 35149
Others ) 14320

Closing Balance 2.26.,02,780 20131230

zmmwﬁmmﬂﬂﬂ

During the year under review, vour company's Total Revenue was Rs 545166701 /- and Net Profit
after Tax was Rs 2506699 /- as compared 10 Rs 409334329/~ and Rs 1719778/~ respectively during
the previous year. The Board of Directors of your company i3 optimistic about the future prospects
of the Company. The Board discussed the matter and framed new strategies to expand the
business of the company in the near fulire,

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 315¢
March, 2022

4. DIVIDEND



9.

0.

In view of the planned business growth, your Directors deem it proper to preserve the
resources of the Company for its activities and therefore, do not propoese any dividend for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS. 1E_ANY. AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes affecting the financial position of the business of the company
during the financial year under scrutiny.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, |oint Venture or Associate Company
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return in Form NoMGT-9 as required under Section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ending March 31, 2022 is annexed hereto as
Annexure A and forms part of this report.

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF IRECTORS

Six Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022. Details are as
under:

Sr No, DATE NO. OF DIRECTOR PRESENT
1
| i ' 074047202 | 4
151077202 | 4
2
3 057102021 F
3 1501142021 4
5 3071172021 4
3 W02 4

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND INVESTMENT



The Company has not made any Investment, given guarantee and securities under section 186
of Companies Act, 2013

11.  CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactiens that were entered Into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially
significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large and approval of the Board of Directors & shareholders
was obtained wherever required,

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are as follows:

(A) Conservation of energy:

The company is using its self resources except electricity from the CSPDCL. The
Company is continuously making all the efforts for conservation of energy and

adequate steps have already been taben,

(B) Technology absorption

! 1] the effort made towards tech nology absorption Mil

.....

(i) the benefits derived like product improvemeant cost
reduction product development ar impart substitution il

(i in case of imported technology (important during the
last three years reckonad from the beginning of the

financial year) Ml

{a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;

ic) whether the technelogy been fully absorbed

{d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not
taken place, and the reasens thereof

(i}

the expenditure incurred on Research and Development I Nil




(C} Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo;

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the
Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms af actual outflows Is as:

- - (Rs.]
Particulars 204929 | 202¢-21_
Foreign Exchange Earning il Nil
Foreign Exchange outgo il il

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL FERSONNEL (KMP)

Mr Ankit Agrawal (DIN 00746588) and Mr Harish kumar Shah (DIN 01677117), MrSATISH

KUMAR SHAH(DIN 02324456)Mr. ATISH AGRAWAL (DIN 03540841)the Directors aof the
company, retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not
mandatorily required ta appoint any whole time KMPs,

14. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

With regard to risk management policy. the risk pertaining to business of the Company is
discussed by the Board of Directors ate the Board Meetings on a regular basis.

15. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the vear under review,

16. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial vear to which this financial statement relates and
the date of this report,

17. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134{3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that-

a) In the preparation of the annual aceounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same.

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2022 and of the profit of the Company for
the vear ended on that date,



18,

19.

20.

21.

2.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting reconds in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis.

The Company being unlisted, sub clause (g) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company.

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system are adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies ACT 2013 and Rules framed there
under, M/s Taunk Khatri & Associates,, Chartered Accountants, Bilaspur [FRN No. 003072C )
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company from the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting held on 30th September 2019 till the conclusion of the Annual general
Meeting which will be held on year ending 2024,

L ALID :

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self explanatory and do not calls for any further
comment.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and
Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no
declaration has been obtained.

wﬂmﬂwﬂﬂﬁ&ﬁﬂ.ﬂiﬂﬂmﬂimm
The company being a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a Nomination
and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule & of

the companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders Relation ship
Lommittee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees,



Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013,

23. COMPANY RELATIONS

The Company has maintained good industrial relations on all fronts. Your directors wish to
place on record their appreciation for the honest and efficient services rendered by the
employees of the company.

14, ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and
members during the year under review. Your Directors alse wish to place on record their deep
sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s executives, staff and
workers.

On behalf of the Board of Dircctors

e, ?\{h-‘ﬁl_.-:'# @’/)\/—/G

HARISH KUMAR SHAH ANKIT AGRAWAL
(DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)

(DN QATTLT) [ DIN: (W7 46588)
DATE: 28/09/2022

FLACE: BILASPUR



